



**South Central Triple A League  
Meeting  
Tuesday Aug 6, 2019  
Minutes**

---

**Call to Order:** Daryl called the meeting to order at 7:39 PM

**In attendance:** SCTA President- Daryl Holmes Vice President- Doug Thomson, Treasurer-Helen Ford, all centres represented with the exception of Niagara North. Convenors – Jeff Hiller and Clare Zimmerman

**Regrets:** Niagara North, OMHA- Don Mundell, Peter Harmsen, Mark Hooper

**Approval of the Agenda:** motion to accept: Brampton Seconded – Southern Tier **Carried**

**Approve Minutes from the June meeting:** amount at year end amended, timing of Midget All Star game adjusted. Questions around if teams were not allowed to wear association jerseys before Sept 1. Suggested to not wear as these are not OMHA sanctioned games.

Motion to accept as Amended: Brampton, Seconded – Hamilton **Carried**

**President Opening Comments/Report:** It was stressed that all centres should be keeping their notes during the meetings and passing onto their teams as there still seems to be confusion from some centres various contacts.

**Correspondence:** None to report

**Treasurer's Report:** Balance in the bank is \$8083.54, cheques are due for the League fees Sept 3<sup>rd</sup> at the League meeting. Invoices will be emailed out to the Association reps to pass onto your Treasurers.

**Vice-President Report** – nothing to report

**Motion to accept Executive reports:** Guelph, Seconded Halton **Carried**

**OMHA RD Update:** No OMHA representation, therefore no report

**Convenor Update:** Nothing to report

**Motion to accept OMHA/Convenor reports:** Buffalo, seconded Brampton **Carried**

---

### Old Business

- **Minor Midget Showcase-** all set. OMHA along with GOS will be streaming all games. All Centres will be provided a time where they need to cover the hospitality rooms. This will be scheduled around the Centres games so they will not miss anything.
- **Season schedule** – let all teams and schedulers aware of the season dates. Host of the Qualifiers need to let the league know of their arenas as soon as possible.
- **Presidents Dinner-** Oakville will be hosting either October or November and will bring all details to the next meeting.

- **GOS** – update as follows: Mohawk Red and Blue are ready to go, as is U of G Gold, Chesley and 16-mile Oakville. Port Colbourne will be ready soon. Brampton, Milton and Burlington are not interested. All Associations are encouraged to talk to their Municipalities as this is a strategic part of exposing our League to more Scouts. There has been no response from Niagara North/ St Catharines at all.
- **GSI** – latest version for 2019-2020. For point corrections the teams have until the next game or 24 hours after the game, the greater of the two to report any mistakes. This is for corrections only. Additional assists will not be added. Corrections can only come from the Head coach or Association Representative into the President of the SCTA. Please see separate report and forward out to your teams immediately.
- **Novice Wrap up Tourney** – format will be a 3-day tournament style, where the 8 teams will be put into 2 divisions (1,3,5,7 & 2,4,6,8). Two round robin games on Friday, final round robin Sat morning, then quarter finals Sat PM followed by semis and finals on Sunday. It is hoped that OMHA will agree to the proposal that in the even years SCTA hosts the Minor Atom OMHA championship and in the odd years ETA hosts by using the Novice League champions from the previous year vs looking at the Midget Champions from previous years.

## **New Business**

- **Cross Border Insurance** – Helen will contact our supplier for this season cross border insurance for games in Buffalo.
- **Scheduling practices** – blocking off league games from Thursday to Monday inclusive will not be tolerated by the League. If this practice continues then we will create a league rule. If the team is travelling a large distance e.g. into the US or province then it could be considered, but the practice to do this for all teams and tournaments is not acceptable.
- **New Jersey pick-** it was decided to go with the option where the supplier offered socks as well vs just jerseys. A sample jersey was presented to demonstrate the quality of the sublimated jersey. The design of the jerseys was also decided.
- **Golden Horseshoe Tourney** – still looking for teams in the Minor Novice, Novice Atom and Peewee divisions. Please let your teams aware.
- **Milk Promotion Badges** – Many centres expressed concern that the new badges coming from OMHA are too late for this seasons jersey's as they are now way past order dates and some are even in at Centres. This is an OMHA initiative and will be left up to the Centres to decide how they handle the badges.

**Motion to Adjourn** at 8:46 PM, Brampton, Seconded Grey Bruce

**Carried**

**Next meeting : Tuesday Sept 3, 2019 Burlington Rep Hockey Office.**